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	DATE:
	September 21, 2007

	TO:
	Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

	FROM:
	Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	UNDOCKETED - RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARDS WORKSHOP



Please issue the Agenda for the RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARDS WORKSHOP, to be held Thursday, September 27, 2007,  to all interested parties.
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Agenda

Florida Public Service Commission

Staff Workshop on a Renewable Portfolio Standard

September 27, 2007

The purpose of the workshop is for the Florida Public Service Commission’s staff to gather information on issues relevant to the development and implementation of a Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) for Florida.  The workshop will follow an open discussion format and will focus on compliance and enforcement issues associated with an RPS, including the use of renewable energy credits.

A. Opening Remarks by FPSC Staff

B. Presentation by Ryan Katofsky of Navigant Consulting

Topic: RPS Compliance and Enforcement Methodologies Used in Other States, Including the Use of Renewable Energy Credits 

C. Presentation by FPSC Staff


Topic:  Questions for Today’s Discussion on RPS Compliance and Enforcement

D. Open Discussion

Topics for Discussion:

1.  Compliance Options with an RPS including Renewable Energy Credits

2.  Enforcement of an RPS

F. Request for Post-Workshop Comments

G. Adjourn
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